
HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
   
Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

 
This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 
 
At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 
 
If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An "unlisted" 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 
 
 

B. SBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 
 
Refer to Section 00 22 14 - Supplementary Instructions to Bidders: SBE Program (Federal). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
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[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  



HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  



HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  

 
  

If this is the last page, complete the following: 
 

SBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 
 

TOTAL SBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

 
END OF SECTION



HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  



HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 

TOTAL SBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION







SITE CONCRETE

LANDSCAPE

REBAR

SHOTCRETE

LANDAVAZO BROS

X

HAYWARD, CA

1000013640
661762 345,600

X

NATIONWIDE SHOTCRETE

NEWHALL, CA

141,300886978
100008981

X

X

x

MARINA LANDSCAPE

LATHROP, CA

1000000079
492862 490,000

CMC COMMERCIAL METALS

TRACY, CA

1000000298
778010 145,000



STEEL / MISC METALS

METAL ROOF

TPO ROOF

FLASHING

MONARCH MECHANICAL

VACAVILLE, CA

1000006144
736565 182,100

COURTNEY WATERPROOFING

IRVINE, CA

1000007792
699236 256,700

X

DETAIL IRONWORKS

SAN FRANCISCO CA

1000000532
769941 467,000

X

X

MARINA MECHANICAL

SAN LEANDRO, CA

1000000582
416198 363,000

X



WINDOWS

PLASTER

DRYWALL

TILE

X

CALIFORNIA TILE INSTALLERS

SAN JOSE, CA

10000043285

439220 356,400

CALIFORNIA DRYWALL

SAN FRANCISCO, CA

667,000148320
1000003833

X

X
VALDEZ PLASTER INC

SAN FRANCISCO, CA

1000053732
1032432

428,000

X

AAC GLASS
HAYWARD, CA

1000063338
1034201 628,000

X



ACOUSTICAL

WOOD FLOOR

PAINTING

EUROPEAN HARDWOOD FLOORS

SAN FRANCISCO, CA

1000016055
753976 248,000

X

DARDEN PAINTING

X

CONCORD, CA

1000006661
426231 134,340

X

X

X

CAL WEST ACOUSTICS

PETALUMA, CA

1000005061
960381 149,000

X



FIRE SPRINKLERS

PLUMBING

MECHANICAL

ELECTRICAL

VALUE FIRE PROTECTION

SAN FRANCISCO, CA

1000004793

531199 98,500

X

X

PRIBUSS ENGINEERING

SAN FRANCISCO, CA

1000016566
251241

293,000

BAY CITY MECHANICAL
X

RICHMOND, CA

1000007529
645126 970,500

X
WESTEK SYSTEMS INC DBA SYLVA ELECTRIC

SAN FRANCISCO

1000849379

1074707 819,200



FRP PANELS

UNIVERSAL PLASTICS

ROSEVILLE, CA

1000001171

390876 6,750

X

ADP LEMCO

DRAPER, UT

GYMNASIUM EQUIPMENT

1000032915
781528 127,000

X

MODERN PACIFIC

SAN FRANCISCO, CA

ROLLER WINDOW SHADES

1000003055

431408 121,600

X

RICK SLATER CONSTRUCTION
SAN JOSE, CA

ROUGH CARPENTRY + MASS TIMBERS

1000012815
807984 433,500

X



X
ATLAS TREE REMOVAL

SANTA ROSA, CA

TREE REMOVAL

1000006559
679146 132,300

















HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?  Yes;  No 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?  Yes;  No 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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Wills
Text Box
665600
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         HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page of  
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Swinerton

EMAIL
Parntzen@swinerton.com

3. ADDRESS
2001 Clayton Rd, Concord, CA 94520, United States of America

PHONE NO.
1 415 622 5785

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Finished Carpentry

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
100000296

6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
94-1499330

8. LICENSE NO.
092

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0027885 10. Amount of sub contract work: $185,198

11. CERTIFIED Yes; NoSBE?

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

Cal West Acoustics
EMAIL
joe@cwacoustics.com

3. ADDRESS
1435 Technology Lane, Ste B6, Petaluma CA 94954

PHONE NO.
1 4156566454

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Acoustic Ceilings

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000005061

6. SUPPLIER ID
0317555

-7. FEDERAL ID NO.
80-0938899

8. LICENSE NO.
960381

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
N/A 10. Amount of sub contract work: $ 148,654

11. CERTIFIED Yes; NoSBE?

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
McWil Sports Surfaces, Inc.

EMAIL
devin@mcwilss.com

3. ADDRESS

135 West 155th Street, Gardena, CA 90248, USA

PHONE NO.

1 949 429 9091

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
WOOD ATHLETIC FLOORING

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000003457

6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO.
676605

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
10. Amount of sub contract work: $219,713

11. CERTIFIED Yes; NoSBE?

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form
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 HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page of  
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
MGM Drywall Inc.

EMAIL
nick@mgmdrywall.com

3. ADDRESS
1050 Commercial St.., Ste 102, San Jose CA, 95112

PHONE NO.

408-292-4085
4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Painting

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
10000025854

6. SUPPLIER ID
0425204

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
77-0530733

8. LICENSE NO.
769401

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
10. Amount of sub contract work: $119,743

11. CERTIFIED Yes; NoSBE?

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
B. T. Mancini Co., Inc.

EMAIL
louise.colman@btmancini.com

3. ADDRESS
876 S Milpitas Blvd, Milpitas, CA 95035, USA

PHONE NO.
1 408-942-7900

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Gymnasium Equipment

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000002989

6. SUPPLIER ID
0000003833

7. FEDERAL ID NO.
94-1576295

8. LICENSE NO.
229210

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0064007 10. Amount of sub contract work: $246,040

11. CERTIFIED Yes; NoSBE?

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  First Tier; Lower Tier; Supplier; Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME
Peninsulators

EMAIL
scunanan@peninsulators.com

3. ADDRESS
360 Piercy Road, San Jose, CA 95138, USA

PHONE NO.
1 408-229-8100

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK
Window Coverings

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO.
1000007539

6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.
770473601

8. LICENSE NO.
757800

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.
0377903 10. Amount of sub contract work: $225,350

11. CERTIFIED Yes; NoSBE?

*MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form



HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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HERZ RECREATION CENTER Sourcing Event ID: 0000007776 

[2022.10.06 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 
2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
SBE?       Yes;  No    

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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	EMAIL_5: amol@aacglassincsf.com
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	EMAIL_7: danny@harrisondrywallinc.com
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	PHONE NO_7: 415-821-9584
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	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_10: 1000369655
	6 SUPPLIER ID_10: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_10: 
	8 LICENSE NO_10: 977260
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_10: 
	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_10: 362,751
	11 CERTIFIED_10: No_10
	11 CERTIFIED SBE Yes No_10: 
	First Tier_11: On
	Lower Tier_11: Off
	Supplier_11: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_11: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_11: Value Fire Protection, Inc
	EMAIL_11: valuefire@aol.com
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_13: Control Air Enterprises
	EMAIL_13: dgriffith@controlac.com
	3 ADDRESS_13: 30655 San Clemente St., Hayward, CA, 94544 
	PHONE NO_13: 925-596-0704
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_17: Kingdom Pipelines, Inc
	EMAIL_17: kingdompipe@sbcglobal.net
	3 ADDRESS_17: 501 Cesar Chavez Suite 214, San Francisco, CA, 94124
	PHONE NO_17: 415-747-2091
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_17: Earthwork & Site Utilities
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_17:  1000012081
	6 SUPPLIER ID_17: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_17: 
	8 LICENSE NO_17: 767686
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	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_17: 1,187,200
	11 CERTIFIED_17: Yes_17
	11 CERTIFIED SBE Yes No_17: 
	First Tier_18: Off
	Lower Tier_18: Off
	Supplier_18: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_18: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_18: 
	EMAIL_18: 
	3 ADDRESS_18: 
	PHONE NO_18: 
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_18: 
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_18: 
	6 SUPPLIER ID_18: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_18: 
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	Supplier_19: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_19: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_19: Landavazo Brothers, Inc
	EMAIL_19: ryan.cheung@live.com
	3 ADDRESS_19: 29280 Pacific St. Hayward, CA, 94544
	PHONE NO_19: 510-581-7104
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_19: Site Concrete & Pump, Place & Finish SOG
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_19:  1000013640
	6 SUPPLIER ID_19: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_19: 
	8 LICENSE NO_19: 661762
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_19: 
	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_19: 372,175
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	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_20: Scapes Landscape Construction
	EMAIL_20: sadeq@scapes.org
	3 ADDRESS_20: 12344 San Mateo Rd, Half Moon Bay, CA, 94018
	PHONE NO_20: 650-712-4460
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_20: Landscape & Irrigation
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_20:  1000005054
	6 SUPPLIER ID_20: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_20: 
	8 LICENSE NO_20: 776147
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	Service Contractor eg Trucker_21: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_21: Sun Light & Power
	EMAIL_21: jesse@sunlightandpower.com
	3 ADDRESS_21: 1035 Folger Ave, Berkeley, CA, 94710 
	PHONE NO_21: 510.376.9957
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_21: Photovoltaic System
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_21:  1000004411
	6 SUPPLIER ID_21: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_21: 
	8 LICENSE NO_21: 326203
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_21: 
	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_21: 235,508
	11 CERTIFIED_21: No_21
	11 CERTIFIED SBE Yes No_21: 
	First Tier_22: On
	Lower Tier_22: Off
	Supplier_22: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_22: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_22: B.T. Mancini Co., Inc
	EMAIL_22: louise.colman@btmancini.com
	3 ADDRESS_22: 876 S. Milpitas Blvd, Milpitas CA, 95035 
	PHONE NO_22: 408-942-7900
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_22: Gymnasium Equipment
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_22: 1000002989
	6 SUPPLIER ID_22: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_22: 
	8 LICENSE NO_22: 229210
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_22: 
	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_22: 167,180
	11 CERTIFIED_22: No_22
	11 CERTIFIED SBE Yes No_22: 
	First Tier_23: On
	Lower Tier_23: Off
	Supplier_23: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_23: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_23: Creative Window Interiors, Inc
	EMAIL_23: andrew@creativewindowinteriors.com
	3 ADDRESS_23: 1867 Little Orchard St., San Jose, CA, 95125
	PHONE NO_23: 916-768-8044
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_23: Window Shades
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_23:  1000004467
	6 SUPPLIER ID_23: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_23: 
	8 LICENSE NO_23: 877833
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_23: 
	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_23: 132,510
	11 CERTIFIED_23: No_23
	11 CERTIFIED SBE Yes No_23: 
	First Tier_24: On
	Lower Tier_24: Off
	Supplier_24: Off
	Service Contractor eg Trucker_24: Off
	2 SUBCONTRACTOR NAME_24: Magnum Drywall, Inc
	EMAIL_24: aherder@magnumdrywall.com
	3 ADDRESS_24: 2030 Fortune Dr, Suite 200 San Jose, CA 95131
	PHONE NO_24: 510-320-2952
	4 BID ITEMSPORTION OF WORK_24: Painting
	5 DIR REGISTRATION NO_24:  1000006229
	6 SUPPLIER ID_24: 
	7 FEDERAL ID NO_24: 
	8 LICENSE NO_24: 614200
	9 SF BUSINESS TAX REG NO_24: 
	10 AMOUNT OF SUB CONTRACT WORK_24: 129,000
	11 CERTIFIED_24: No_24
	11 CERTIFIED SBE Yes No_24: 
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